TEXAS STATE SOIL CONSERVATION BOARD
SECOND FLOOR FIRST STATE BANK BUILDING
TEMPLE

August 30, 1946,

The Texas State Soil Conservation Board met in it's offices at
Temple, Texas, on August 30, 1946, at 8:30 a.m.

Members present were ¢ M.Caraway, Chairman, J.P.Martin,
Horace K, Fawcett and S.J.Payne., Others present were V.C,Marshall,
Executive Director, Howard H. Goss, A,L,Liles, Paul H, Walser, State
Soil Conservationist and Dooley Dawson, Agricultural Representative
of the Second National Bank, of Houston.,.

The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on July 12, 1946,

were read and approved. On motion mede by Horace K., Fawcett, seconded
by J.P.Martin, the Determinatiof of Need for the creation of a Soil
Conservation Distriets in the following arears was approved; Balt Térk,
No.123; Mason County, No.223; Starr County No.332; gnd the annexation
of additional terpitory to Upper Leom, No. 525. On motion made by §.J.Payac,
seconded by J.P.Martin , it was determined that the operation of Districts
in the following arears is administratively practicable agnd feasibile;
ballam County Neo.131l; Hale County No.l32; Edwards Plateau No,222; and
Loma Blanca No.328.
The Annual Meeting of the Association of District Supervisors was then discussed
and it was decided to hold ssme on December 10 and 11, 1946, in Austin, Texas.

¥o further business appearing for attention the Board adjourned at

11 a.m.
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